TEAM JUSTICE MINUTES April 7, 2023 (In-Person & Via Zoom)

Members Present:

<u>In Person:</u> Kristin Peterman (Chair), Peter Shay, Clayton Barth, Mark Masterson, Sonya Miller, Tiffinie Irving, Amanda Kingrey, Jason Stephens, Kellie Hogan, Karen Dunlap, Bach Hang, Tiffinie Irving, Josef Hamilton, Shantel Westbrook (arrived at 11:41)

Zoom: Terri Moses

Members Absent: Jose Sambrano, Daniel Bateman

Guests:

In Person: Tyler Williams (attended via Zoom until 11:59)

Zoom: Chad Childs, Donna Longsworth

Staff:

<u>In Person:</u> Nicholl'e Briggs, Steve Stonehouse, Mario Salinas, Chris Collins-Thoman (left at 11:45) <u>Zoom:</u> Karla Seymore, Alex Allbaugh, Kevin Cocking, Stacy Bell

WSU Consultant: Dr. Delores Craig-Moreland

- I. Introductions and Announcements None
- II. ACTION ITEM: Approval of Team Justice Workgroup Minutes from the 3/3/23 Meeting. Bach Hang motioned, Sonya Miller seconded. There were no objections, the motion carried to approve the Team Justice Minutes from the 3/3/23 meeting, as submitted.
- III. ACTION ITEM: Approve SFY24 Juvenile Comprehensive Plan grant application and the SFY24 - SFY25 **Evidence Based Program Funding.** Specific information was provided within the meeting packet to all members. Mario Salinas updated the board that there will be a continuation of existing services for juvenile clients at Juvenile Field Services (JFS). The grant also provides a continuum of services at the Juvenile Intake and Assessment Center (JIAC). JIAC standards allow expansion of services for supervision, providing opportunities while reducing recidivism with the POWER program and alternatives to detention, which will continue. Delinquency prevention allocation provides funding to continue contracting with Rise up for Youth mentoring services and providing legal defense to clients. This is the Kansas Department of Corrections (KDOC) funding request for graduated sanctions and delinquency prevention. The Evidence Based Programming (EBP) funding, approved during the March Team Justice meeting, will provide services for a mental health professional at JIAC, mentoring services, a licensed teacher at the Evening Reporting Center (ERC), local inpatient drug and alcohol treatment beds, and Multi-Systemic Therapy (MST). All EBP funding allocations will be for both SFY24 and SFY25. The board was asked to approve the SFY24 Juvenile Comprehensive Plan grant application, inclusive of the SFY24 and SFY25 Evidence Based Program Funding for submission to Sedgwick County BoCC for additional required approval and KDOC-JS; and authorize Chair to sign with additional approval for any technical modifications. Peter Shay motioned to approve, Josef Hamilton seconded. Kelli Hogan and Kristen Peterman abstained. There were no objections, the motion carried to approve the SFY24 Juvenile Comprehensive Plan grant application and the SFY24 and SFY25 Evidence Based Program Funding.
- IV. ACTION ITEM: Approve SFY24 and SFY25 Reinvestment and Regional Grant Applications. Mario Salinas informed the board that both the Regional and Reinvestment grants are on a two year funding cycle. Funding includes allocations for the Evening Reporting Center (ERC) and the Expeditor position. Mario explained that ERC addresses specific risk/needs by providing: individualized case management, counseling, skill building activities, education, job seeking assistance, 1:1 cognitive behavior programming, parenting training, and resources. Transportation is provided at no cost to clients and includes our regional partners throughout the State. The board was asked to approve the Reinvestment Grant and Regional Grant applications for SFY24 and SFY25 for

submission to Sedgwick County BoCC for additional required approval and KDOC-JS; and authorize Chair to sign with additional approval for any technical modifications. Clayton Barth motioned to approve, Peter Shay seconded. There were no objections, the motion carried to approve SFY24 and SFY25 Reinvestment and Regional Grant Applications.

- V. Strategic Planning Steering Committee: Kate Young and Briaja Tucker, Public Policy & Management Center, Wichita State University, led a discussion asking members for their input on a variety of topics including: what was going well within the Sedgwick County Department of Corrections (SCDOC), what were some areas for concern, and areas for tangible improvements? Members shared their thoughts and opinions and were informed that multiple groups of staff and community stakeholders would have the opportunity to participate in the steering committee and findings would be shared, once all data is collected.
- VI. Other Business: None

Meeting Adjourned

The next meeting will be held on May 5, 2023 (Ronald Reagan Building, 271 W. 3rd St. N – 3rd Floor).